

RE: Minister's Briefing on August 29 | Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Update

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 29 Aug 2017 08:31:05 -0400

Done

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: August 28, 2017 8:14 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Minister's Briefing on August 29 | Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Update

Sarah – can you share this material with Karen’s office.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: August 25, 2017 12:19 PM
To: Nelms, Scott (MOF)
Cc: Donaldson, Mark (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Minister's Briefing on August 29 | Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Update

Hi Scott – I took a quick review of the deck. I just have two comments – 1) how much do we want to add on the accounting at this point (given it’s an Energy briefing deck) and 2) I thought the submission to TB was a joint Energy/Finance submission, but I could be wrong. With respect to the accounting you have covered the main risk. The balance of the analysis will unfold as the language in the guarantee is finalized. To that end, I’ve also added some comments on the Aug 14 draft of the provincial guarantee. I’m not sure who has the pen on the draft at this point (I might have asked you that yesterday -- can’t remember the answer – sorry!), so I’ve included that here as well.

Thanks,

Cindy

From: Nelms, Scott (MOF)
Sent: August 24, 2017 5:23 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: Minister's Briefing on August 29 | Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Update

Hi Cindy,

Please see the attached, as per our discussion this morning. Happy to take comments or suggestions.

Scott

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

